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May 17 , 2013

Mr. Dave Cross
Manager
Community & Protective Services
Parkland County
53109A SH 779
Parkland County, ABTTZ 1R1

Proiect

. Agrena - Underfloor Heat
Exchanger

o Agrena - Cold Brine Piping Repairs

Total Estimated Cost

$12,800.00

$87,458.00

Cosú Share Portion - 24%

$3,072.00

$20,990.00

Dear Dave:

RE: 2014 Gapital Cost Share - Spruce Grove Agrena

As per our telephone conversation please accept this letter as a conditional request from the
City of Spruce Grove for Capital Cost Share for the following project at the Spruce Grove
Agrena:

Estimated Totals $100,258.00 $24,062.00

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this project Dave. Thank you
for considering our request, and we look fonruard to hearing from you.

Yours truly,

Ken Luck
Director of FCSS/Recreation

cc: Lawrie Seligman, Acting General Manager, Community &Protective Services
Glen Jarbeau, Finance Manage
Ken Van Buul, General Manager, Sustainable Community & Protective Services, Parkland County

tþe covnvnuniLy of cþoice
315 JESPERSEN AVENUE, SPRUCE GROVE, ALBERTA, CANADA T7X 3EB . (780) 962-261 1 FAX: (780) 962-0651 www.sprucegrove.org



David Gross

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

a

Ken Luck [kluck@sprucegrove.org]
Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:43 PM
David Cross
Tonette Hauck; Paul Simons; Robert Kosterman; Craig Goebel
2014 Capital Cost Share

Afternoon Dave. Hope you are enjoying the weather. I was advised by our team in Assets that our Agrena lce Resurfacer
is due for lifecycle replacementin 2074. As a result would you please add this project to our 2014 Capital Cost Share ask.

Total estimated cost 5t22,5OO Cost share portion (24%l 529,400.

This project would be in addition to the two previously submitted 2Ot4 capital projects namely

The Underfloor Heat Exchanger

Cold Brine Piping Repairs

Please let me know if you require anything further Dave.

Thank-you.

Ken
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